#### IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

HUL 8 1993

CLERK, SUPREME COURT

Chief Deputy Clerk

)		
)		
)	CASE NO.	82,006
)		
)		
	) ) ) ) ) )	) ) ) CASE NO. ) ) )

#### PETITIONER'S JURISDICTIONAL BRIEF

JAMES B. GIBSON PUBLIC DEFENDER SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

LYLE HITCHENS
ASSISTANT PUBLIC DEFENDER
FLORIDA BAR NO. 0147370
112-A Orange Avenue
Daytona Beach, Florida 32114
(904)252-3367

ATTORNEY FOR PETITIONER

#

## STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

Petitioner, WILLIAM CHARLES SCHERWITZ, was charged in a two count information bearing case number 92-20, with two counts of burglary of a conveyance. (R 1) Petitioner had entered a plea of nolo contendere and was placed on community control, followed by probation. (R 22-30) Petitioner's scoresheet totaled 55 points, for a second cell permitted range of 1 to 3½ years incarceration. (R 30) Affidavits were subsequently filed alleging Petitioner had violated his community control. (R 31-32) The court then sentenced Petitioner to 3½ years on Count I, followed by 3½ years on Count II, consecutive. (R 47,49,51) Notice of appeal was thereafter filed. (R 58).

The issue was whether an erroneous scoresheet could be corrected, resulting in a more severe sentence, after violation of community control in the absence of any affirmative misrepresentation to the court by the defendant.

The Fifth District Court of Appeal held that allowing an inaccurate scoresheet to stand would unjustly benefit the defendant by allowing his prior convictions to pass unnoticed, merely because they were mistakenly omitted the first time. The Fifth District Court of Appeal acknowledged their opinion conflicted with <u>Graham v. State</u>, 559 So.2d 343 (Fla. 4th DCA 1990), which held that the trial court is without power to consider a new scoresheet, over objection, containing prior convictions completely omitted from the original scoresheet.

#### SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

The Fifth District Court of Appeal acknowledged conflict with <u>Graham v. State</u>, 559 So.2d 343 (Fla. 4th DCA 1990). <u>Graham</u> held that the trial court is without power to consider a new scoresheet, over objection, containing prior convictions completely omitted from the original.

Whereas the decision of the Fifth District Court of Appeal, in the case at bar, authorizes the trial court to compute a new scoresheet.

#### JURISDICTIONAL STATEMENT

The Florida Supreme Court has discretionary jurisdiction to review a decision of a District Court of Appeal that expressly and directly conflicts with a decision of the Supreme Court or another District Court of Appeal on the same point of law. Art.V, § 3(b)(3), Fla. Const. (1980); F.R.App.P. 9.030(a)(2)(a)(iv).

#### POINT I

THE DECISION OF THE FIFTH DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL IN THIS CASE EXPRESSLY AND DIRECTLY CONFLICTS WITH THE DECISION OF THE FOURTH DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL IN GRAHAM V. STATE, 559 SO.2d 343 (FLA. 4TH DCA 1990).

The Fifth District Court of Appeal decided that an erroneous scoresheet could be corrected, resulting in a more severe sentence, after violation of community control even where there were no affirmative misrepresentations to the court by the defendant.

In <u>Graham v. State</u>, 559 So.2d 343 (Fla. 4th DCA 1990), the Fourth District Court held that a trial court is without power to consider a corrected scoresheet under these circumstances.

#### CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing cases, argument and authorities, Appellant respectfully requests this Honorable Court accept jurisdiction in this case.