-I SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT 

Although there is a split of a u t h o r i t y  on this point of law 

among the district courts, this cour t  should decline to accept 

jurisdiction in this case because this precise issue is currently 

pending in another  case. Roberts v .  State, Case No. 81,182 

( J u r i s d i c t i o n  accepted, July 12, 1993) 
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ARGUMENT 

THIS COURT SHOULD DECLINE TO ACCEPT

JURISDICTION BECAUSE THE CONFLICT 
WILL BE RESOLVED IN A CASE PENDING 
BEFORE THIS COURT. 

In the decision below, the fifth district aligned itself 

with the third district on the issue of whether an erroneous 

scoresheet can be corrected after violation of community control 

or probation. The lower court accepted the rationale that 

"(n)either the rules nor the substantive law justifies a 

defendant receiving the largesse of a judicial error. Since only 

one guidelines scoresheet may be used for each defendant covering 

all offenses pending before the court at sentencing, following 

the defendant's argument permits him to escape the punishment 

meted out by law." Scherwitz v. State, 618 So. 2d 793, 794 (Fla. 

5th DCA 1993), quoting Roberts v. State, 611 So. 2d 58, 59 (Fla. 

36 DCA 1993). The decisions in this case and the Roberts case 

conflict with the decision in Graham v. State, 5 5 9  So. 2d 343 

(Fla. 4th DCA 1990). 

0 

This court has accepted jurisdiction in the Roberts case by 

order dated July 12, 1993. Roberts v. State, Case No. 81,182. 

It is apparent that this court will resolve this split of 

authority in the Roberts case. Therefore, respondent contends 

that this court should not exercise its jurisdiction in this case 

as the issue will be decided. 

In Jollie v. State, 405  So.2d 418 (Fla. 1981), this court 

held that when a district court issues a decision where the 

controlling precedent is presently pending in this court, there 

is "prima facie express conflict (which) allows this court to 

@ 
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exercise its jurisdiction." ~ Id, at 420. Jollie suggests that in 

this situation, the appropriate course is to consolidate the 

cases. Respondent contends alternatively that should t h i s  

cour t  exercise its jurisdiction in this case, it should be 

consolidated with the Roberts case presently pending in this 

court. 
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CONCLUSION 

Based upon the argument and authority presented, respondent 

respectfully requests this honorable court to decline to accept 

jurisdiction in this case. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ROBERT A. BUTTERWORTH 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

BELLE B. TURNER 
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL 
FLORIDA BAR NO. 397024 
210 N. Palmetto Avenue 
Suite 447 
Daytana Beach, FL 32114 
(904) 238-4990 

COUNSEL FOR RESPONDENT 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the above 

and foregoing brief on jurisdiction has been furnished, by 

delivery to Assistant Public Defender Lyle Hitchens counsel for 

petitioner, 112 A Orange Avenue, Suite A, Daytona Beach, FL 

32114, at the basket at the District Court of Appeal, Fifth 

D i s t r i c t  I t h i s  \T%ay of August , 1993. 

g c R e e n a k l  ELLE B. TURNER 

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL 
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SCHERWITZ v. STATE Fla. 793 
Cile as 618 %.2d 7Y3 (Fla.App. 5 Ulxt. 1983) 

y r w  pr(ihatioii:try term While on proba- 
tiun, appellant committed two new substan- 
t ivp  offenses. A fter entering a nugotiatd 
plea to both charges, appellant was sen- 
tenced to 5 years imprisonment on oaeh 
offense. Additionally, the court sentenced 
appellant to 5 years irnprisonment for his 
violation of probation 0th the robbery con- 
viction. The three sentences were ordered 
to run conrurrently. 

Appellant contends that he is entitled to 
receive credit for the 4% years he served in 
prison on the robbery conviction against 
each of the three sentences. Appellant is 
not entitled to credit on the two new sub- 
stantive offenses because time served on a 
prior offense is not credited against sen- 
tences for new substantive offenses even 
when they are ordered to run concurrent 
with the sentence imposed for a violation of 
probation. Sea State v. Smith, 525 So.2d 
461 (Ha. 1st DCA 1988). Appellant is enti- 
tled, however, to 4% years credit against 
the sentence imposed for the violation of 
probation en the robbery conviction. 
Thomas 19. State, 612 So.2d 684 (Fla. 5th 
DCA 1993); Wilson v. State, 603 S0.2d 93 
(Fla. 5th DCA 1992); Meintzer v. State, 
399 So.2d 133 (Fla. 5th DCA 1981). See 
Springer o. State, 616 So.2d 1105 (Fla. 5th 
DCA 1993). Accordingly, we remand for 
proceedings consistent with this opinion. 

AFFIRMED in part; REVERSED in 
part; REMANDED. 

DAlJKSCH and COBB, JJ., concur. 

William C. SCHERWITZ, Appellant, 

STATE of Florida, Appellee. 

District Court of Appeal of Florida, 
Fifth District. 
May 28, 1993. 

V. 

NO. 92-23'12. 

Defendant appealed from order of the 
Circuit Court, St. Johns County, Richard G. 

Weinberg, ,I ., spnkcncing him Rfter viola- 
tion of community control. The District 
Court of Appeal, (k~kib, J., held that errone- 
ous scoreshcct could be corrected, rrsriltin~ 
in more s e v t w  sentence, after violation of 
community control, even in absence of any 
affirmativr misrcpresentat ions to court by 
defendant. 

Affirrned. 

Criminal Law *982.9(7) 
Erroneous scoresheet could be correct- 

ed, resulting in more severe sentence, after 
violation of community control, even in ab- 
sence of any affirmative misrepresenta- 
tions to court by defendant. 

James B. Gibson, Public Defender, and 
Lyle Hitchens, Asst. Public Defender, Day- 
tona Reach, for appellant. 

Robert A. Butterworth, Atty. Gen., Talla- 
hassee, and Belle B. Turner, Asst. Atty. 
Gen., Daytona Reach, for appellee. 

COBB, Judge 

The iwue here iti whether an erroneous 
scoresheet can be corrected, resulting in a 
more severe sentence, after violation of 
community control in the absence o f  any 
affirmative misrepresentations to the court 
by the defendant. CJ Goene u. State, 577 
So2d 1306 (Fla.1991). 

In Graham 2). State, 559 So.2d 343 (Ha. 
4th DCA 1990), thc Fourth District held 
that a trial court is without power to con- 
sider a corrected scoresheet under these 
circumstances. The Third District recently 
has come to a contrary conclusion in ROD- 
erts w. State, 611 So.2d 58 (Fia. 3d DCA 
1992): 

The defendant cites to Grahanl v. 
State, 559 So.2d 343 (Fla. 4th DCA 1990) 
for the proposition that a trial court is 
without power to consider a new score- 
sheet, over objection, containing prior 
convictions completely omitted from the 
original. The contention then is that the 
defendant be sentenced under a tm& 
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shert ttmt 15 siniply not bawd upon thrb 
truth. Consequently, we do n o t  agree 
with Gmlia7ri bemuse to follow it literal- 
ly, the defendant receives the benefit of 
being sentenced under a scoresheet 
w hirh mistakenly omits prior convictions. 
Neither the rules nor the substantive law 
justifies a defendant receiving the lar- 
gesse of a judicial error. Since only one 
guidelines scoresheet may be used for 
each defendant covering all offenses 
pending before the court at sentencing, 
following the defendant’s argument per- 
mits him to escape the punishment meted 
out by the law. 

Furthermore, since the defendant’s vio- 
lation of probation triggered the resen- 
tencing, the defendant is not being sen- 
tenced for “precisely the same conduct,” 
and double jeopardy concerns do not 
come into play. 
. . . Allowing the inaccurate scoresheet to 
stand unjustly benefits the defendant by 
allowing his prior convictions to pass un- 
noticed merely because they were mis- 
takenly omitted the first time. (Citations 
omitted). 

Roberts at 611 So.2d 58, 59. 
We agree with the rationale of the Third 

District and affirm the instant sentence. 
We acknowledge conflict with Graham. 

AFFIRM ED. 

GOSHORN, L J . ,  and DAUKSCH, J., 
concur. 

Circuit C‘nurt, Brward (‘ountys Lawrenw 
V. Johnston, 111, J., awarding plaintiff rom- 
pensatory and punitive damages. The Dis- 
trict Court of Appeal, White, A.H., Associ- 
ate Judge, held that: (I) award of compen- 
satory damages for both breach of contritct 
and fraud was erroneous where plaintiff 
failed to establish that he sustained com- 
pensatory damages based on fraud which 
were in any way separate or distinguish- 
able from compensatory damage award for 
breach of contract, and (2) because compen- 
satory damages for fraud were not proper- 
ly recoverable, award of punitive damages 
could not stand. 

Affirmed in part; reversed in part and 
remanded. 

Fraud G-32 

Award of compensatory damages for 
both breach of contract and fraud was er- 
roneous where plaintiff failed to establish 
that he sustained compensatory damages 
based on fraud were in any way separate 
or distinguishable from compensatory dam- 
age award for breach of contract. 

-- 

Marcia K. Lippincott of Marcia K. Lippin- 

Richard A. Manzo atid Roy A. Praver of‘ 
Law Offices of Manzo & Praver, P.A., Ti- 
tusville, for appellee. 

cott, Y.A., Orlando, for appellants. 

WHITE, A.H. ,  Associate Judge. 

Finding no error in the trial court’s evi- 
dentiary rulings and the existence of sub- 
stantial competent evidence to establish a 

R.D.M.H., INC. and Rudolph 
Hardick. Appellants. 

.* 
breach of contract, we affirm that portion 
of the final iudament awarding the plain- Richard J, DEMPSEY, Appellee. 

NO. 92-1146. 

District Court of Appeal of Florida, 
Fifth District. 
May 28, 1993. 

tiff $88,617.00 in compensatory damages 
under Count I of the complaint. 

However, we reverse the remaining 
award of compensatory damages for fraud 
and the associated punitive damage award. 
An award of compensatory damages for 
both breach of contract and fraud is err& 

Defendant in suit for breach of con- 
tract appealed from final judgment of the